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Moving Band LLC Receivable ID: 6345 8 JZ> Eﬁ g 2
d/b/a Seattle Moving Services Docket #: TV-210377 L] Approved Paym e Py g E <
UTC Contact: Sharp, Jason § ;_U| _Eh &3 g

S
11808 NE 160th St. Date Due: 15 days after order B > (37) s Q
Bothell, WA 98011 Sgr = 8

Receipt ID Payment ID Description Balance Date - Copy was

given to Records

Center

Balance brought forward $0.00
06/10/21 |Violated (WAC) 480-15-570 driver Penalty 6/25/2021 $100.00

safety requirements

07/08/21| 072621 V035823 Payment ($100.00)[  $0.00 7/12/2021

PRABISY



72621

From: WA UTC Payments

To: UTC DL Financial Services

Subject: Online Credit Card Payment Notification
Date: Thursday, July 8, 2021 8:58:07 PM
Attachments: ATTO00001.bin

An Online Credit Card Payment Has Been Submitted
A payment of $100.00 has been received on 7-8-2021 8:58 PM.

Payment For: penalty
Payment ID: 17510
Company: Moving Band LLC
Contact Name: Johnathan Brodski
Contact Email: moving.band.llc@gmail.com
Contact Phone: 2064767203
Credit Card Confirmation Number: 035823

Payment Summary

Payment Amount to UTC: $100.00
Convenience Fee to Official Payments: $3.95
Total Charged to Credit Card: $103.95
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